FORM B - BUILDING

MASSACHUSETTS HISTORICAL COMMISSION 294 WASHINGTON STREET, BOSTON, MA 02108

AREA	FORM NO.
C2	27-0
5	0

The State of the S				
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	CELEVAN.	-
	15 V		1	
全国的			22	医
			The same	3
任 经 经 经 经 计 人	11		Contract of the second	
2 1000			76 A	
3. 7.	93	1 2 7"4"	as more than the	13
		重	三 L	
		'크를'''	宣	
C C Tube			E-20 6	
11	直域 章			
15 (22.)				311311311
2711		I the second of		THE REAL PROPERTY.
一大大工事	11. 11 1 1 1 1	TERM NO		
			9 1111	
14. 9	4 1. 图 1 1 1	」「快量学	TO THE PERSON NAMED IN	
3. 7. 四 III		-		
				15年第18年
一丁 种种	*		E 190	
**			1	
to the second				
		30 ()		
	The same of the sa	The same of		THE PERSON NAMED IN
			- amend	是北京的
		The same of the sa		

1	Belmor	nt	
ss_	16-18	Hawthorne	Street
ric	Name_		
Pre	esent_	residence	
)rigi	nal	residence	
SCRIP	TION:		
	1876		

Recorded by Judy Williams
williams
Organization <u>Boston University</u>
DateNovember 1982

ur	ce <u>Belmon</u>	t Building	Department	Reco
Style_	Italia	nate		
Exteri	or wall fal	bric <u>viny</u>	l siding	
			es)	
Moved_	_)ate	
			1 acre	
			esidential	

ARCHITECTURAL SIGNIFICANCE (Describe important architectural features and evaluate in terms of other buildings within the community.)

No. 16-18 Hawthorne Street is an Italianate house of the 1870s which retains much of its detail despite alterations in recent years. The house is a three-bay, sidehall entry cottage with hipped roof and cross gable in the front facade. Scrolled brackets appear at the cornice and as supports under the porch hood. Windows are original two-over-two sash, but enframements appear to have been altered. The house was converted to a two-family in 1924, and has also been given a vinyl sheathing.

HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE (Explain the role owners played in local or state history and how the building relates to the development of the community.)

Built in 1876, the house at 16-18 Hawthorne Street is significant as one of the earliest houses to be built in the first successful subdivision of former Waverley Land Company property. The lot for this house was part of the eight-acre parcel acquired by D. Gilbert Dexter in 1873 for his "Waverley Square" development. Hawthorne Street was laid out and accepted in 1876 in a parallel curve to Waverley Street which was laid out in 1873. The convenient location of "Waverley Square" to the commercial center and railroad terminus at both Waverley and Belmont Center was a major factor in the decision to build this house in 1876. At the time of its construction, there were probably less than 50 dwellings in the Waverley area, an indication of the still rural atmosphere of the village during this period.

BIBLIOGRAPHY and/or REFERENCES (name of publication, author, date and publisher)

Betts, Richard B. The Streets of Belmont and How They Were Named.

Beers' Map of Belmont, 1875.

Belmont Town Atlas, 1898.